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Michelle King

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 3:11 PM
To: Michelle King; Donna Jamison
Subject: [External]Online Form Submittal: City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission 

Volunteer Interest Form

City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission Volunteer 
Interest Form 

 

  

Volunteer Information 

First Name Omar 

Last Name Malcolm 

Home Address 11414 N Joseph St 

City Dunlap 

State IL 

Zip Code 61525-2535 

Business Address Field not completed. 

City Dunlap 

State IL 

Zip Code 61525-2535 

Primary Number 3092007472 

Secondary Number Field not completed. 

Email Address omarsmalcolm@gmail.com 

Date of birth: 
(month/date/year) 

03/30/1990 

Board, Committee and Commission Selection 

I am Interested in serving on 
the following 
committee/commission/board: 

Advisory Committee on Police-Community Relations 
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Have you previously served on 
a city Board, Committee and 
Commission 

YES 

If YES, List the name of the 
Board, Committee or 
Commission 

Joint commission on racial justice and equity (justice 
subcommittee) 

Reason for applying. I want to get more involved in our community, and use my 
background and expertise in a way that will make our 
community more inclusive and welcoming for all citizens 

Other relevant experience. Experience as a criminal defense attorney in both the public 
and private sector. In this capacity I have represented over 
200 clients in juvenile, criminal, and post-conviction 
proceedings. I have also served on the Justice 
subcommittee for the Joint commission on racial justice and 
Equity, and on the board of the Peoria Citizens committee 
for Economic Opportunity (PCCEO).  

Can you think of any 
relationship or other reasons, 
which might possibly 
constitute a conflict of 
interest, if you are selected to 
serve on the board, for the 
committee, or commission for 
which you are applying? 

No 

Professional and Employment 
Background 

Co-Founder/Attorney- MCG. Advisor, Financial Literacy 
Program-Eureka College. Deputy Public Defender-Fulton 
County. Advisor-Morgan Stanley Smith Barney.  

Educational Background Doctorate (JD)- Marquette University Law School. Masters 
(MS)- University of South Florida. Bachelors (BA)- 
University of South Florida 

 

  

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.  
 

   

 


